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Kay Flynn Vo DHOR G- TL
To: Tommy Williams LY & YOS ]o - T X
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 0 k/ e Ve 7 | - 7-‘7;

Subject: RE: Dockets 040869-TI, 870-TX, and 871-Tl

Okay, thanks.

Dorothy and Kim please note: | did go ahead and

1. change the 3 docket titles,

2. unmark the initial filings as motions,

3. delete the rule waiver progmod, and

4. delete the Adm Procedures Committee from the docket mailing lists.

Dorothy, please just enter in each of the dockets. I'll print this e-mail and DN it first of course.

Thanks.
Kay

From: Tommy W|II|ams

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2004 3:20 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Dockets 040869-TI, 870-TX, and 871-T1

No and i am getting a request to withdrawn from them. They are e-mailing it today and mailing the original
tomorrow.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2004 3:17 PM
To: Tommy Williams CME
Subject: FW: Dockets 040869-T1, 870-TX, and 871-TI -

| meant to ask before sending:

The dockets no longer ask for rule waiver?

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2004 3:15 PM

To: Tommy Williams -
Subject: RE: Dockets 040869-TI, 870-TX, and 871-TI

Here is how | retitied 040869-TI:

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate telecommunications SEC |
company by XO Communications Services, Inc., and acknowledgment of R
cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ112 held by XO Florida, Inc., OTH | CALA
effective August 17, 2004. (ILT

Docket 040870-TX: VX ICine P
Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7143 held by
Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc., effective August 17. 2004.
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—> Docket 040871-Tt:
Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ282 held by
Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc., effective 8/17/04.

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2004 2:46 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Dockets 040869-TI, 870-TX, and 871-T1

Kay, we (legal & competitive markets) have reviewed the above dockets that | open on August 17, 2004, and
decided that this is the best approach for certification/registration and cancellation.

040868-TX; Docket Title OK

040869-TI; Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company, effective
8/17/04, by XO Communications Services, inc. and acknowledgement for removal from the
interexchange registration list, TJ112, XO Florida, Inc.

040870-TX; Request for voluntary cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7143, by Allegiance Telecom of Florida,
Inc.

040871-TI; Acknowledgment for removal from the interexchange registration list, TJ282, Allegiance Telecom of
Florida, Inc.
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